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MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:
   
FROM:  Matthew R. Bryner, P.E., DOTI-ROWS Director  
                        
DATE:  February 23, 2021 
 
SUBJECT:        CENTRAL PARK FILING NO. 61 
   
PROJ. NO: 2020-SDPSUB-0000008/2020PM363 
 
                       Please schedule the following item for Mayor-Council on the next available date.  The 

Attorney who will prepare the Resolution is Martin Plate. 
                              

One copy of the above referenced subdivision plat is submitted by the owners: 
   
  PARK CREEK METROPOLITAN DISTRICT 
 

CENTRAL PARK FILING NO. 61: 2 Tracts. 
 
The platted area is 8,401 square feet or 0.193 acres, more or less. 

                                                                                                                                 
Attachment 
Cc:                        C Herndon, Councilperson, District 8 
  Z. Rothmeier, Council Staff 

M. Bryner, DOTI-ROWS, Director 
R. Pettit, DOTI-ROWS, Acting City Surveyor 
J. Clarke, Land Survey Supervisor                                           
J. Spirk, Land Surveyor 


